UCCL 0332 14S

From: Fishman, Sarah
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 11:42 AM
To: Morales, Jeanette F; Kirkland, Lannis; Scamell, Richard W; Pierson, Melissa E; Boger, Carl

(cboger@uh.edu); Fishman, Sarah (sfishman@uh.edu); Evans, lan; Frishman, Laura J;
‘shattuck@uh.edu’; 'praffoul@uh.edu’; Tennessee, Sondra R; Lewallen, Fred
(lewallen@uh.edu); Long, Stuart

Cc: Chin, Wynne; 'lrwilliams@uh.edu'

Subject: RE: University Coordinating Commission (UCC): Associate Deans' Response Needed for
UCC Agenda Items (UCC 0328-0330)

Since | was involved in formulating these, | approvel
Sarah

From: Morales, Jeanette F [JFMorales@Central.UH.EDU]

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 10:45 AM

To: Kirkland, Lannis; Scamell, Richard W; Pierson, Melissa E; Boger, Carl (cboger@uh.edu); Fishman, Sarah
(sfishman@uh.edu); Evans, lan; Frishman, Laura J; 'shattuck@uh.edu’; ‘praffoul@uh.edu’; Tennessee, Sondra R;
Lewallen, Fred (lewallen@uh.edu); Long, Stuart

Cc: Chin, Wynne; 'lIrwilliams@uh.edu’

Subject: University Coordinating Commission (UCC): Associate Deans' Response Needed for UCC Agenda Items (UCC
0328-0330)

Dear Associate Deans:

The purpose of the University Coordinating Commission (UCC) is to facilitate discussion throughout the University
Community on proposals that have been formulated but not yet approved/implemented. The UCC will try to ensure
that proposed policies and procedures will be available to those university groups for whom they may be relevant, as
quickly as possible.

The UCC has received the proposals numbered UCC 0328 14S, UCC 0329 14S, and UCC 0330 14S. The UCC has decided
that this proposal may be relevant to your group. Please review the enclosed document(s) and, if relevant, relay your
comments, suggestions, and any questions to the group/originator making the proposal (Undergraduate Committee,
Larry Williams, Irwilliams@uh.edu<mailto:lrwilliams@uh.edu>} and the UCC
(ucc@uh.edu<blocked::blocked::blocked::mailto:ucc@®@uh.edu> or Jeanette Morales,
imorales@uh.edu<mailto:jmorales@uh.edu>) no later than 6/6/2014.

Sincerely,
Wynne Chin, Chair
University Coordinating Commission

wchin@uh.edu<mailto:wchin@uh.edu>
http://www.uh.edu/ucc/




